STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 2, 2019

Mark Roberts

QC Development

P.O. Box 916
Storrs, CT 06268

RE: EM-CING-145-190923 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLLC (AT&T) notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 107 Stickney Hill Road, Union,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of vour correspondence of September 26, 2019

submitted in response to the Council’s September 25, 2019 notfication of an incomplete request tor

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attenton and cooperation.
Sincerely,

y e

Melante A. Bachman
Executive Director
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From: Mark Roberts

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: SC-DL Sitin ncil; Mark Roberts

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-145-190923 (107 Stickney Hill Road, Union)
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 3:44:15 PM

Attachments: CT1048_CSC DO #36_02.24,1984,pdf

Importance: High

Heilo Evan — in response (o your incompiete feiter referenced above, piease find attached a copy of
the original approval for this site — Docket #36

A hard copy will follow via mail
Thanks

Mark Roberts
QC Development
860-670-9068

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qgcdevelopment.net>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-145-190923 (107 Stickney Hill Road, Union)

Dimsen cnn tha attashad ~arracnandancns
FiCasT SCC LNt Guialned COITespinaenia,

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051



DOCKET NO. 36

AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY CONTINENTAL : CONNECTICUT SITING
CABLEVISION OF CONNECTICUT INC., FOR A
CERTIFICATE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPATIBILITY : COUNCIL

AND PUBLIC NEED FOR THE ERECTION OF

COMMUNITY ANTENNA TELEVISION TOWERS IN

THE TOWNS OF EAST GRANBY, HARTLAND : February 24, 1984
AND UNION.

DECISION AND ORDER

Pursuant to the foregoing opinion, the Council hereby directs that a
certificate of environmental compatibility and public need as required by
section 16-50k of the General Statutes of Connecticut, revisions of 1958,
revised to 1983, as amended, shall be issued to Continental Cablevision
of Connecticut, Inc. for the erection of community antenna television
towers and associated equipment in the towns of East Granby, Hartland,
and Union, as specified in the Council's record on this matter, subject
to the following conditions:

1. The towers shall be no taller or wider than proposed and in no

event shall

a. The East Granby tower exceed 20' plus the height of the dish
mounted on the tower,

b. The Hartland tower exceed 110', plus the height of dishes
mounted on the tower, and

c. The Union tower exceed 110' feet, plus the height of the dish
mounted on the tower;

2. A fence not lower than eight feet shall surround each facility

site;

3. No associated equipment other than that referenced in finding 41

shall be added to the East Granby facility without prior notifica-

tion to the Council;
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4. No associated equipment other than that referenced in finding 62
shall be added to the Hartland facility without prior notification
to the Council;
5. No associated equipment other than that referenced in finding 71
shall be added to the Union facility without prior notification to
the Council;
6. The East Granby facility shall be screened with appropriate
evergreen vegetation;
7. The applicant shall comply with the reporting requirements of a
development and management plan pursuant to section 16-50j-77 of
the regulations of state agencies;
8. The facilities construction shall be conducted in accordance with
all applicable federal, state, and municipal laws and regulations;
and
9. This decision and order shall be void if all construction
authorized is not completed by June 30, 1987,
We hereby direct, pursuant to section 16-50p(c) of the General
Statutes, that a copy of the decision and order be served on each person
listed below. A notice of the issuance shall be published in the
Hartford Courant, Manchester Journal Inquirer and the Winsted Evening
Citizen. The parties to this proceeding are:
Mr. Roger Worboys (Applicant)
General Manager

Continental Cablevision of

Connecticut, Inc.

5 Shoham Road
East Windsor, Connecticut 06088

Leete, 0'Neill & Kosto (its attorney)
60 Washington Street
Suite 600

Hartford, Connecticut 06106



Mr. Eugene Biggio (service waived)
595 North Main Street

Suffield, Connecticut 06078

Mr. Louis E. Roberts
Second Selectman
606 Buckley Highway
Union, Connecticut

Mr. James Johnston
12 Hillside Avenue
Enfield, Connecticut



CERTIFICATION

The undersigned members of the Connecticut Siting Council hereby
certify that they have heard this case or read the record thereof, and

that we voted as follows:

Dated at New Britain, Connecticut, this 24th day of February, 1984,

Council Members Vote Cast
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Commissioner John Downey

Designee: Commissioner Peter G. Boucher
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Mortimer A. Gelston
Ja@ﬁs G. Horsfall

) Yes

) Yes

C011n“C Ta1t



STATE OF CONNECTICUT )
: ss. New Britain, February 24, 1984

COUNTY OF HARTFORD )

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
the decision and order issued by the Connecticut Siting Council, State of

Connecticut.

ATTEST:

S LY@
Christopher S, Wood, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council




